From: Stephen Price

To: DCRT Section 106

Cc: William Cooksey

Subject: [SPAM] SHPO letter for grant

Date: Friday, October 28, 2016 10:47:46 AM
Attachments: SHPO letter for arant.doc
Importance: Low

Mr. Boggan,

Please read the attached letter in regard to information needed to help the Shreveport Airport Authority
complete a grant application for EDA.

Thanks.

Stephen Price
Marketing/Public Relations
Shreveport Airport Authority

5103 Hollywood Ave. Ste 300
Shreveport, LA 71109
Phone: 318.673.5370

Fax: 318.673.5377

E-mail stephen.price@shreveportla.gov

Web: www.flyshreveport.com
Facebook.com/flyshreveport
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Shreveport Airport Authority


                   5103 Hollywood Ave., Suite 300 | Shreveport, LA 71109


                               Phone (318) 673-5370 | Fax (318) 673-5377


          Shreveport Regional Airport | Shreveport Downtown Municipal Airport


October 28, 2016

Mr. Phil Boggan

SHPO


Capitol Annex Building
1051 North Third Street
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802

Dear Mr. Boggan:

The Shreveport Airport Authority is in the process of leasing a building to Southern University-Shreveport campus at our Downtown Airport to help them expand their Aerospace program, which trains aviation mechanics. 


To help with the process, we are applying for an EDA grant with the U.S. Department of Commerce, to help make renovations to the building, which was once an Army Reserve building that was donated to the Airport. Renovations will include work being done to the building and the parking lot. Attached to this e-mail is a Google Earth photo, showing the parking lot.


The grant application requires we receive clearance from our SHPO office. 


Please provide us and our EDA office with comments and clearance information for this matter. Our EDA contact is Vicki Hendershot, and contact is (225) 964-6858 and e-mail vhendershot@eda.gov  .

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me, Stephen Price, or Deputy Director Bill Cooksey at (318) 673-5370.


Sincerely,


Stephen Price, Management Assistant

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

The Shreveport Airport Authority is in the process of leasing a building to Southern University-
Shreveport campus at our Downtown Airport to help them expand their Aerospace program,
which trains aviation mechanics.

To help with the process, we are applying for an EDA grant with the U.S. Department of
Commerce, to help make renovations to the building, which was once an Army Reserve building
that was donated to the Airport. Renovations will include work being done to the building and
the parking lot. Attached to this e-mail is a Google Earth photo, showing the parking lot.

The grant application requires we receive clearance from our SHPO office.

Please provide us and our EDA office with comments and clearance information for this matter.
Our EDA contact is Vicki Hendershot, and contact is (225) 964-6858 and e-mail
vhendershot@eda.gov .

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me, Stephen Price, or Deputy
Director Bill Cooksey at (318) 673-5370.

No known historic properties will be affected by this undertaking.

Sincerely, Therefore, our office has no objection to the implementation of
this project. This effect determination could change should new
information come to our attention.

Stephen Price, Management Assistant Y~
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Shreveport Airport Authority

Phil Boggan
State Historic Preservation Officer

Date
[11/10/2016 |
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